11 x 11 Ft. Transonic Wind Tunnel Vane Set #1 Replacement

Amendment No. 2  NNA0561338R


Questions and Answers:
1)
Is there any discussion of extending the bid another week or more? Most people got CD drawings around the 1st of Feb or after. It looks like the original intention was to give bidders 1 month after drawings were to be released (1/24-2/24). 

Answer:  Bid date has been extended to March 24, 2005. 

2)
Is the welding to be done in accordance with AWS D 1.1 or D1.5? Both were discussed at the bid walk. 

Answer:

· Weldments on the fabricated Vane Set will be in accordance with AWS 
      D1.1, - 04.  Parts C and D (provisions for cyclically loaded structures) 
     will apply.

· Weldments to the tunnel shell, including any repairs, shall conform to ASME Section VIII, Division 1 (2004) and The National Board Inspection Code NB-23 (2001).  Even though the wind tunnel pressure shell is not an ASME “U” stamped vessel, it shall be treated as an ASME Sect. VIII, Div. .1 vessel in all respects other than pressure testing and application of “U” or “R” stamp to the repaired / altered structure.  Thus, all work performed within the (presumed) Code boundary of the shell shall be performed by an accredited “U” or “R” certificate holder.  All fabrication, material and inspection shall conform to NB-23 and ASME Section VIII, Div. 1, and appropriate referenced sections.  Qualifications for welding within the Code boundary shall conform to ASME Section IX.  NDE shall comply with ASME Section V.  MT inspection shall be performed on the root and final passes (interior and exterior) of all welds.  Additional NDE shall be performed as required by Code.

3)
Will the successful bidder have any access or use of the crane over the test section and access hatch? 

Answer:  The successful bidder will have access to the 5 ton overhead crane  

               during the scheduled installation period.  The following requirements 
               will apply: 



(a)

The contractor must have designated operator(s) who must attend NASA's mandatory training.  This training will be provided by NASA and is comprised of a 4 hour class and 4 hour hands on checkout with simulated load.  Operator(s) must provide verification of medical examination.  Criteria for exam (medical form) will be provided by NASA. 



(b)

Contractor must provide crane inspection, at the Contractor's expense, by the crane inspection firm named by the Government prior to the Contractor accepting responsibilities for the crane.  The Government at the Government’s expense will correct any deficiencies from this inspection. 



(c)

Upon return of the crane to the Government, the Government will perform crane inspection, at the Government's expense, by the same crane inspection firm.  The Contractor at the Contractor’s expense will correct any deficiencies from this inspection.  In addition, the Contractor shall allow for the Government to perform monthly inspections during construction.  This inspection will last one day.  The Contractor will be notified in advance when this monthly inspection is to occur.



(d)

Contractor will be required to follow rules for safe crane operations as stipulated in NASA Safety Standard for Lifting Devices and Equipment, Federal OSHA, and Cal-OSHA.

4)
If the crane is not available over the test section, how is the successful bidder to hoist baterial into and out of the hatch adjacent to the test section.

Answer:
NA 

5)  
How has NASA accessed the current vane set for purpose of inspection & maint? What equipment is used and how is it configured.

Answer:   NASA has accessed the vane set with the use of swing staging. 
                Access holes in the pressure shell exist on the upstream and 
                downstream sides of the vanes.  See Attachments 1 and 2.

6) 

The pad eyes or lifting points upstream & downstream adjacent to van set #1 on the roof of the tunnel. What is the spacing with respect to the Vanes #1. What is the load capacity of the points? 

Answer:  The three upper pad eyes on the upstream side and the four upper pad 
               eyes on the downstream of the vanes are 5 to 6 feet apart and about 40
               inches away from the vanes.  Pad eyes are used primarily for securing 
               personnel fall protection safety lines.  The Contractor may use these for 
               hoisting loads under 6.5 tons.

7) 

Can a hole be cut and rewelded thru the tunnel wall adjacent to Vane set #1? 

Answer:  Refer to the response to Question #2.  Temporary openings may be
               made in the tunnel shell for construction purposes provided they are not 
               close to internal or external appurtenances or corners, and provided the 
               shell can be repaired to original condition or better.  Detailed plans for 
               such openings must be submitted to, and approved by NASA in writing
               before work begins.  Temporary openings shall repaired in accordance 
               with NB-23, and only current accredited “U” or “R” stamp holders may 
               perform such repairs.  Inspection of repairs shall be as stated in the 
               response to question 2, and Full RT shall be performed on all full 
               penetration welds to repair the shell.

8)

What is the distance between the top of the tunnel and roof of the building adjacent to Vane set #1? 

Answer:  The distance from the top of ring girder 7 and the underside of the 
               “barn” structure roof joists is approximately 10 feet.  See drawing

               Attachments 12 and 13.

9)

How much change in elevation is there from the floor in the test section to the bottom of the tunnel at vane set #1? 

Answer:  The change in elevation is approximately (-)4 feet over a 108 foot run. 
               See Attachments 12 and 13.

10) 
For purposes of weld inspection, is an in-house CWI considered "3rd party" inspection? 

 Answer:  Third party weld inspection (“Verification Inspection” as defined in AWS 
                D1.1) for this contract shall be performed by an independent weld
                inspector (i.e. not under the direct payroll of the company) qualified and 
                certified to perform the inspection and certification requirements of this 
                contract.  The third party inspection does not replace the “Contractor’s 
                Inspection” as defined in AWS D1.1.
        For inspection requirements for welding to the existing tunnel shell,
        Refer to the response to Question #2.  Inspection shall be performed 
        by the Authorized Inspection Agency of the “U” or “R” stamp certificate
        holder.

11)

 What requirements are there for any crane or operator that operates at the site? 

Answer:  Cranes and operators from outside NASA-Ames must have current
               certification documents in accordance with OSHA. 

12)

The vanes that are removed belong to NASA. Is NASA responsible for disposal once they are removed from the tunnel? 

   Answer:  The demolished vane set shall be the Contractor's responsibility to
                  dispose of. 

13) 
For purposes of cutting and welding, how far back from the area to be worked does the lead paint need to removed? 

      Answer:  How much lead-based paint to remove is the Contractor's responsibility
                     to define.  Historically, we have seen lead-based paint removed 6" in all 
                     directions from a weld to be removed, anticipated cut /grind, or weld 
                     zone. 

14) 
A327A-0300-S9 & S10     Locations are called out to be +/- 0.20". Has anybody considered increasing the tolerance to increase manufacturability and save money?

Answer:  NASA is considering the relaxation of the specified tolerances.  Tolerances for fabrication and installation are currently under re-evaluation and will be defined in the next amendment.

15)

Will the 5-ton overhead crane be available for subcontractor use during demolition and installation?

Answer:  See answer to question 3.

16)

What is the head room from the highest point of the tunnel hatch to the lowest point of the roof above?

Answer:The overhead traveling crane girder will control the headroom.  With

              the crane hook raised to its highest point, clearance to the top of 

             door hatch rails (highest point around the hatch opening) is 86 

              inches.

17)

What is the load capacity of the test tool deck in the tunnel below the overhead hatch? 

Answer:  The wood deck on the 2nd floor has a design capacity of 125 pounds 
               per square foot.  The Test Section floor (inside the tunnel) is designed
               for personnel traffic only.  This floor must be cribbed and over laid for 
               protection for this contract.  The existing support structure below the 
               floor has enough capacity with proper cribbing. 

18)

Does the current vane set or work area have any lead paint or special precautions that need to be taken and what is the finish paint? 

 Answer:  The vane set and tunnel structure is painted with a lead based alkyd
                primer.  In addition, finish paint on the exterior of the tunnel is 
                aluminum alkyd paint.  Any paint disturbed/removed in performance of 
                this contract must be handled in strict accordance with OSHA and 
                EPA.  Additionally, the provisions of Ames Procedures and Guidelines 
                (APG) 1700.1, Health and Safety Manual, Chapter 35, shall be 
                adhered to.  APG 1700.1 is viewable on-line at the following site:
http://server-mpo.arc.nasa.gov/Services/Proc/ProcDocs/APG1700.1-   R/RedactedHealthManual.html
19)

During demolition and installation, will subcontractor have sole use of parking lot at southwest corner of Boyd Road and Mark Avenue for lay down area and construction equipment?  Is a temporary fence needed?

Answer:  The Contractor will have sole use of this parking area.  The Contractor 
                is also responsible for securing his work areas for safety reasons. 
               Temporary fences and/or barricades are required. 

20)

Can the door on the ground floor, west end of Building N227 be used to vent smoke from welding operations inside tunnel “via hose”?

Answer:  Yes, provided that the vent will exhaust so that smoke does not re-enter 
               occupied spaces. 

21)

Currently there are clips welded to the shell interior approximately 15-20 feet upwind of the 36” man-way.  What is the interior diameter of the tunnel at the clip location?

Answer:  The clips are actually approximately 13 feet downstream of the man-
               way (between ring girders 10 and 11).  The diameter of the tunnel at the
               clip location is approximately 29 feet.  See Attachments 3 and 4.

22)

What is the date that demolition can be started?

Answer:  The demolition/installation date can only be approximated at this time. 
               The installation window is dependent on the Wind Tunnel customer 
               commitments.  Currently, the window is estimated to start in January or 
               February of 2006. 

23)

Currently there are “lugs” welded to the roof (3 upwind and 4 downwind) from the #1 vane set ring girder.  Can these be used for rigging?

Answer:  See answer to question 6.

24)

When can we gain re-entry for a complete survey of ring girder for dimensions?

Answer:  The current estimate for tunnel re-entry for survey purposes is mid July 
2005. Four (4) calendar  days will be given for the contractor to
               complete all survey work inside the tunnel circuit. 

25)

Does the ring girder need temporary shoring or is it self supporting (when current vanes are removed)?

Answer:  The ring girder is self supporting in the absence of the existing vanes.
               The dimensional stability cannot be guaranteed after demolition. A post 
               demolition survey shall be performed to assure that adjustments can be 
               made within the shim allowances designed into the new vane set.

26)

Is the tunnel considered a “confined space” work area?

Answer:  NASA does not consider the tunnel to be a confined work space.  
               However, egress from the tunnel interior is limited to the man-way hatch 
               downstream of the vane set and the test section (nozzle) upstream of 
               the vane set. 
27)

What is the number of calendar days for construction during the shutdown of the tunnel?

Answer:  The demolition of the existing, clean up and inspection of the ring 
               girder, installation of the new vane set, clean up and touch up painting 
                inside the tunnel is to be performed in 56 calendar days.
28)
Is the 11’ PWT considered a pressure vessel?  If so, then shouldn’t the requirements for welding to the PWT fall under ASME Sec. IX for PQR, WPS, WPQ?

Answer:  See answer to question 2.

29)
If the answer to above (pressure vessel) is yes, then the welding material should meet the requirements of Section II, Part C?

Answer:  See answer to question 2.

30)
If the answer to above two question are yes, then will the specification be modified to include the requirements that all fabrication and welding to the PWT be performed in accordance with Section VIII of the ASME B & PV Code, 2004 edition? And a ASME Code U or S applicable quality program?

Answer:  See answer to question 2.  Re-writing of the specification is not
               planned.

31)
What edition of the AWS D1.1 is applicable to this Bid?  Specification 05095 references the following 3 editions:

        Page 1, Part 1, section 1.1; D1.1-04………………….(2002)

        Page 3, Part 3, section 3.1; D1.1-98

        Page 4, Part 3, section 3.2.4, line 5; D1.1-04

Answer:  See answer to question 2.

32)
Dwg. A327-0300-G2, note 4.  References Bridge Code, which is AWS D1.5.  How does this relate to the specification requirements cited above?

Answer:  Note 4 does not apply.  See answer to question 2.

33)

Dwg. A327-0300-G2, Note 7.  How does this note relate to the specification 05095 paragraph 3.2.3?

Answer:  Note 7 simply restates part of the specification.  Please be advised that
               the inspection and QC sections of the Specifications will be clarified in
               the next amendment. 

34)

Most of the drawing package does not contain quantities of parts.  Is a list with quantities of parts required available?

Answer:  No. 

35)

The drawings call for all steel to be A572 gr 50.  Structural tube (6” square) usede in the vane supports only comes in A500 gr B.  Is that OK?

Answer:  Yes, that is acceptable. 

36)

A327-0300-S103 shows full pen welds between S47 & the nose and tail cords (S36 & S39).  The nose and tail cords will distort.  What is the expectations for straightness after welding?

Answer:  The nose and tail of the vane is a critical area aerodynamically.  NASA
               expects these to be straight.  Tolerances are currently under re-
               evaluation and will be given in the next amendment.

37)

What is tolorance on 4 place decimal?

Answer:  See answer to question 14.

38)

We would request all pictures that are available of the existing tunnel, vane set, etc. be forwarded ASAP.

Answer:  See attached pictures. 

39)

Bills of Material on Drawings S32, S56, S57 and S58 call out for the material for these members to be 17-4 PH Steel.  Specifications (Section 05120 page 3) do not show this material of the specified list of materials.  Please clarify materials to be used in these locations.  If 17-4 PH is to be used, criteria for heat treatment and welding need to be addressed as well.

Answer:  Drawing S56 is in error.  The attachment plate is steel as defined on 
               Drawing S55.  There is no welding of 17-4 PH steel on this contract.  All 
               other members defined as 17-4 PH steel shall be heat treated to 
               H1025.

40)
I see that the due date has been extended to 3/24/05 for the vane replacement.

Will there be another window to ask questions?

Answer:  Yes, all questions be submitted in writing by 1:00 pm, March 9, 2005 to 
                Robert.L.Guerrero@nasa.gov.


Is there a facility plan view drawing available?

Answer:  For facility drawings, see Attachments 6 and 13.
42.  List of attached drawings:

1) Drawing 327A-5101-S59 Sheet 1

2) Drawing 327A-5101-S59 Sheet 2

3) Drawing 327A-5901-M-1

4) Drawing 327A-5901-M-2

5) Drawing 327-5106-S-2

6) Drawing 327A-5111-S-7 Sheet 2

7) Drawing 327A-5201-M-5 Sheet 1

8) Drawing 327A-5201-M-5 Sheet 2

9) Drawing 327A-5201-M-51

10) Drawing 327A-5101-S-2

11) Drawing 327A-5101-S-4

12) Drawing 327A-5101-S-7 thru S-9

13) Drawing 227A-7201-S-1 thru S-8

14) Vicinity Map

43.  Delete the table in Paragraph 2.3   GOVERNMENT FURNISHED
       PROPERTY, SECTION  01000, Page 3 and replace it with the following:
                 ITEM                            DRAWING NUMBER                             QUANTITY
                           1                               A 327-0300-S36                                            42 PIECES

                           2                               A 327-0300-S39                                            42 PIECES

                           3                               A 327-0300-S40                                            44 PIECES

                           4                               A 327-0300-S75                                            32 PIECES

                           5                               A 327-0300-S76                                            32 PIECES

                           6                               A 327-0300-S77                                            32 PIECES

                           7                               A 327-0300-S78                                            32 PIECES

                           8                               A 327-0300-S79                                            32 PIECES

                           9                               A 327-0300-S80                                            32 PIECES

                         10                               A 327-0300-S81                                            32 PIECES

                              11                               A 327-0300-S82                                            32 PIECES
9

